
MacKendrick, Andrew

From: MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC) <aisling.macknight@canada.ca>
Sent: October 6, 2020 10:14 AM
To: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa; Belair, Thierry (HC/SC)
Cc: Theis, Rick; MacKendrick, Andrew; Lemkay, Kevin; Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC); Davidson,

Cole (HC/SC); Wellstead, Alex; Lamothe, Colleen
Subject: RE: Head's up - first Antigen test to be approved

Now live:

https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/covid19-industry/medical-
devices/authorized/list.html
https://www.canada.ca/fr/sante-canada/services/nnedicaments-produits-sante/covid19-industrie/instrunnents-
medicaux/autorises/liste.html

Aisling MacKnight
(613) 327-2803

 Original Message 
From: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa <Vanessa.Hage-Moussa@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: 2020-10-06 8:57 AM
To: Belair, Thierry (HC/SC) <thierry.belair@canada.ca>
Cc: Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lemkay,
Kevin <Kevinlemkay@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC) <kathryn.nowers@canada.ca>; MacKnight, Aisling
(HC/SC) <aisling.macknight@canada.ca>; Davidson, Cole (HC/SC) <cole.davidson@canada.ca>; Wel!stead, Alex
<Alex.Wellstead@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleenlamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Head's up - first Antigen test to be approved

Adding Colleen on the PSPC side

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 5, 2020, at 9:06 PM, Hage-Moussa, Vanessa <Vanessa.Hage-Moussa@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Adding Alex - can you guys keep us posted on when this gets put on website?

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 5, 2020, at 4:30 PM, Belair, Thierry (HC/SC) <thierry.belair@canada.ca> wrote:

Salut — first antigen test (Abbott PanBio) will be approved tonight, and decision will be made public tomorrow on HC's

website. Holding line we'll use until then : we expect decisions on antigen tests very soon.

Thierry
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